

Community Corrections

County of Yolo

PROBATION DEPARTMENT

PROBATION OFFICES 2780 East Gibson Road Woodland CA 95776 (530) 406-5320 FAX (530) 661-1211

2880 East Gibson Road Woodland CA 95776 (530) 406-5300 FAX (530) 669-5802 Email: probation@yolocounty.org

JUVENILE DETENTION



Dan Fruchtenicht Chief Probation Officer

Community Corrections Partnership (CCP)

MINUTES

Monday, February 11, 2019, 1:30 pm – 3:30 pm Yolo County Administration Building Atrium Training Room 625 Court St., Woodland CA 95695

CCP Members, Executive Committee:

Dan Fruchtenicht, Chief Probation Officer, Tom Lopez, Sheriff, Tracie Olson, Public Defender, John Miller, Chief of Police, Winters, and Jonathan Raven, Chief Deputy District Attorney.

Voting Alternates/Staff Present:

Ian Evans, Kara Walker Clarkson, Tom Haynes, Carrie Scarlata, Alina Mangru, Patrick Blacklock, Jesse Hoskins, Mashan Wolfe, Mike Martinez, Jill Cook, Christina Andrade-Lemus, Richard Reed, John Ehrk, Jake Whitaker, Will Oneto, and Lisa Howard.

- 1. Call to Order and Introductions The February 11, 2019, meeting of the Community Corrections Partnership (CCP) was called to order at 1:33 pm.
- 2. Approval of Agenda Motion: Jonathan Raven, second: John Miller. Vote: Passes unanimously: 5:0
- 3. Public Comment Opportunity for members of the public to address the CCP on subjects relating to CCP business and not otherwise on the agenda.
- 4. Approval of Minutes from January 14, 2019 (Attachment A) A motion was made to approve the minutes. Motion: John Miller, second: Jonathan Raven. Vote: Passes unanimously 5:0
- 5. Updates from Criminal Records Access Management workgroup CRAM (Hoskins) -

Mr. Hoskins gave the update on the CRAM workgroup. All members received spreadsheet outlining current Criminal Justice IT Project Plans. This list is data sharing between departments. Mr. Hoskins will continue to place monthly updates on the spreadsheet and provide updates at each CCP meeting. If questions, please email Jesse Hoskins jesse.hoskins@yolocounty.org or Mike Martinez at mike.martinez@yolocounty.org.

6. Updates from the Criminal Justice Grant Writing workgroup (Whitaker) –

Jake Whitaker, of the Yolo County District Attorney's office gave an update on the grant writing workgroup progress.

An update on the following grants in progress is as follows:

Upcoming Grants (RFP Released) -

- a. Board of State and Community Corrections (BSCC) Prop 47 Funding: Round Two
- b. BSCC Adult Reentry Grant (ARG)
- c. BSCC Youth Reinvestment Grant (YRG)
- d. Department of State Hospitals (DSH) Incompetent to Stand Trial Diversion Grant (IST)
- e. BSCC Justice Assistance Grant (JAG)

Upcoming Grants (Future RFP) -

- a. Office of Justice Programs (OJP) Justice and mental Health Collaboration
- b. Bureau of Justice Assistance (BJA) Adult Drug Court Discretional Grant Program (ADC)
- c. OJP Second Chance Act Adult Reentry Program (SCA)

Mr. Whitaker announced the Proposition 47 community engagement meetings will be held in the cities outlined below. Having community involvement will be beneficial in moving forward with the Prop. 47 initiative.

- Woodland February 12, 2019 from 6:00 8:00 p.m. at the Woodland Community Senior Center
- Davis February 15, 2019 from 6:00 8:00 p.m. at the Davis City Council Chambers
- West Sacramento February 20, 2019 from 6:00 8:00 p.m. at the Community Center
- Winters February 25, 2019 from 6-8:00 p.m. at the Winters City Council Chambers

Proposition 47 was a voter-approved initiative on the November 2014 ballot that reduced from felonies to misdemeanors specified low-level drug and property crimes. Each year, the state savings generated by the implementation of Proposition 47 are deposited into the Safe Neighborhoods and Schools Fund. Sixty-five percent of these savings are set aside annually for the BSCC to administer a competitive grant program.

7. Updates from the California State Association of Counties (CSAC) Results First Partnership (Hoskins) -

Mr. Hoskins provided the monthly update on the CSAC partnership. All members received handouts outlining CSAC's Detailed Description of Growth Allocation, Yolo County's 2018-2019 Growth and 2014-2018 Base and Growth Allocations outlined by County.

8. Presentation by the California State Association of Counties on CCP base and growth fund models (Kernan and Neill) –

Ms. Kernan and Mr. Neill provided a presentation on statewide funding mechanisms for Community Corrections Partnerships, and then elaborated on Yolo County's CCP.

- 9. CCP Budget Forecast and Program Review
 - a. Presentation on the CCP Budget Forecast (Haynes) (Attachment C) –

Mr. Haynes presented the CCP Budget Forecast and all members received handouts to review. This covered the 5-Year Projection and outlined Scenario 1: Baseline and Scenario 2: Recession. Both outlines included the Update to Reflect the 2019-20 Governor's January Proposed Budget.

b. Action Item – Review program data and provide direction for CCP fiscal year 2019-2020 budget (Hoskins) (Attachment D) –

Mr. Hoskins presented the Community Corrections Partnership Program Inventory and Budget Information via PowerPoint. Mr. Hoskins covered each section pages 2-23 and voting members suggested some of the following changes/additions to the outline.

- Ian Evans of HHSA clarified that the \$222,461 amount listed on pages 17, 18, 19, and 20 is the same amount, each of those programs did not get \$222,461 of funding in FY17/18. Also, that the \$222,461 amount is what we invoiced back to Probation for anything we could not bill to Drug MediCal which is typically 50%.
- Mr. Hoskins covered the Program Budget Summary for FY 2017/2018. Explained "Fiscal Totals and Breakdown of Budget by Category."
- Next, Mr. Hoskins covered the "Currently Unfunded Strategic Plan Objectives". Public comment, "Why are treatment dollars not spent?" In question is the variance under treatment dollars of +168,808.
 Mr. Evans explained some probationers choose not to disclose they are in treatment. Also, folks do not have to sign the "disclosure form" since everyone is covered under privacy acts. And, lastly, probationers can 'self-refer' and they don't have to disclose this information as well. Chief Fruchtenicht assured community members that we will continue to use our treatment dollars as treatment options unfold.
- Mr. Evans will work with all providers in the coming months to obtain data from each to incorporate into the CCP Data Dashboard update.
- CAO Blacklock covered the drug Med-Cal portion of the CCP budget. Per CAO Blacklock Tom Haynes with the Dept. of Finance will move forward with the numbers for the CCP Budget that he was covered today in your packet.
- Chief Fruchtenicht will move forward with the CCP fiscal year 2019-2020 given the direction of the group today. All members are in agreement that each department will present a 5-minute presentation at our March meeting, outlining their CCP funding and what is associated with the funding.
- 10. Requested Future Agenda Items.
 - a. Each department of voting members will present their outline of the CCP budget in March.
- 11. Next Meeting: **Monday, March 11, 2019 at 1:30 p.m.** in the Atrium Training Room of the Yolo County Administration Building.
- 12. Adjournment Motion: John Miller, second: Tom Lopez, motion passes 5:0 the meeting was adjourned at 2:55 p.m.

Minutes Taken/Transcribed by: Lisa Howard, Secretary to Chief Probation Officer, Dan Fruchtenicht